
 

 

MEMORANDUM 17-A042 

 

 

DATE:  January 31, 2017 

 

TO:  Dennis W. Beach, City Manager 

 

FROM: Mark A. Beaudreau, Recreation Programs Administrator 

 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item – Resolution – Hillsboro Lighthouse Preservation Society, Inc.  

   Reinstatement and First Amendment 

 

 

Please place the attached resolution on the February 14, City Commission Agenda. The resolution is 

to execute a reinstatement and first amendment to the lease agreement for the property at Hillsboro 

Inlet Park for the Lighthouse Museum and Visitors Center.  The agreement will be for a period of five 

years ending on November 27, 2021.   

 

This item is related to the Strategic Plan Strategy: Great Places: goal 2.0, initiative 2.8- to further 

develop and promote cultural/heritage tourism opportunities.  

   

 

 

afh 

 

cc:   Cynthia Kitts, Recreation Manager 

         

 


